# Curriculum vitae



# Þórný Barðadóttir (Thorny Bardadottir)

 Email:
 thorny@rmf.is

 Tel:
 (+354) 460 8932

 Mobile:
 (+354) 895 4653

 Orcod ID:
 https://orcid.org/0000-0001-8415-7846

# **Current Position:**

Researcher

Icelandic Tourism Research Centre | Borgum v/ Nordurslod | IS-600, Akureyri www.rmf.is

# Research interests:

Rural tourism in Nordic and Arctic context. In my PhD research I focus on the role of tourism in regional development and the encounters of tourism and other mobilities in rural areas. My previous research and publications include research on on-shore service, management and tourism linked to cruise visits to coastal communities.

#### Work experience:

2016 - :	Researcher: Icelandic Tourism Research Centre
2015:	Project Manager: Icelandic Tourism Research Centre-
2014-2015:	Research Assistant: University of Akureyri
2005-2012:	Department Leader: Eyjafjarðarsveit, Municipality

# Education:

2020- :	University of Iceland: Doctoral Study, Tourism Research
2014-2016:	University of Akureyri: MA, Research intensive Social Sciences
2014:	University of the Arctic: Polar Law study
2010-2013:	University of Akureyri: BA Media Studies

# International Research Projects:

2020-2023: Mobilities on the Margins (Icelandic Centre for Research). PhD student2020-2023: Sustainable Arctic Cruise Communities (Norwegian Research Council). Co-researcher

# Academic publications:

- Barðadóttir, Þ., Jóhannesson, G. T., & Lund, K. A. (2023). Mobilities on the margins: the becoming of Melrakkaslétta as a tourist destination. In P. Vannini (Ed.), *Mobilities in remote places* (86-100). Routledge. https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003321163-9
- Barðadóttir, Þ. (2024). Melrakkaslétta the meeting-ground: performing qualitative research at the tourism margin. In B. Thorsteinsson, K. A. Lund, G. T. Jóhannesson, & G. R. Jóhannesdóttir (Eds.), Mobilities on the margins. Creative processes of place-making (pp.139-158). Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-41344-5\_8

Harkison, T. & Barðadóttir, Þ. (2019). Are we poles apart? Stakeholders' cooperation and decisionmaking in on-land cruise tourism in Iceland and New Zealand.*Research in Hospitality Management* 9(2). https://doi.org/10.1080/22243534.2019.1689699

Taylor, A. R., Barðadóttir, Þ., Auffret, S., Bombosch, A., Cusick, A. L., Falk, E. & Lynnes, A. (2019). Arctic expedition cruise tourism and citizen science: a vision for the future of polar tourism. *Journal of Tourism Futures 4*. https://doi.org/10.1108/JTF-06-2019-0051